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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Steph Mifflin; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Rose Shriner; Emily  Miltko

Subject: RE: Grow Bros/QQL Holdings

The Parcel commbination is finaled and the SEPA comment period just ended and I will let you know next week!   

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

From: Steph Mifflin  

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 1:55 PM 

To: Doc Hansen; Kaycee Hathaway; Jeff Watson; Lindsey Ozbolt 
Cc: Rose Shriner; Emily Miltko 

Subject: Grow Bros/QQL Holdings 

 

We have building permits (greenhouses) ready to be issued. 

How are land use applications looking? Parcel combination CB-14-00011, SEPA SE-14-00011, anything else I’m missing?? 

 

Thank you! ☺ 

 

Stephanie Mifflin 
Senior Permit Technician 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682 

steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us  
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